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HI Carolyn
Do you have a contact at Yonkers? We haven't had any luck lately getting in touch
with Mike Taylor.

Thank you,

Michelle Hadden, MSW

Assistant Executive Director, Program
New York Council on Problem Gambling
0:518-867-4084

2022 NYCPG Virtual

Conference
March 9 -10, 2022

people, purpose & passion

THE PATHWAY TO SUCCESS

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email, all related responses and any files and/or
attachments transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This email may contain legally privileged
mnformation and may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from
the originator of this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies from your system.

From: Colleen Jones <Clones@nyproblemgambling.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>
Cc: Kristin Sweeter <Ksweeter@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: Yonkers - Empire City

Hey Michelle,

I wanted to let you know that I have tried calling Michael Taylor's number down at Empire
City a few times and it just rings, no opportunity to leave a VM.

Could you let me know if there is another contact we could try. I wanted to try and reach out
before PGAM.



Colleen Jones

Program Manager

Mid- Hudson Problem Gambling Resource Center
New York Council on Problem Gambling

www.nyproblemgambling.org
Phone: 845-421-5547
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